TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE

Office of the Municipal Manager
2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Council
FROM: Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esq., Municipal Manager/QPA
DATE: January 14, 2019

UPCOMING MEETING
January 15, 2019

Special Presentation

e Oath of Office for Chiefs of the Volunteer Fire Companies.
e 2019 Budget Recommendation to be presented during the Manager’s Report.

Awarding, Amending and/or Rejecting of Bids

9A — Awarding the Lawrence Township Affordable Unit Rehabilitation bid to Affordable
Housing Administrators in the amount of $40,500.00 and the funding is from the Affordable
Unit Rehabilitation Grant Fund.

Introduction of Ordinances

None.
Adoption of Ordinances

None.
Resolutions

The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing
for refunds, accepting and releasing various bonds and releasing project escrow funds.?!

18-F.1-10: Includes resolutions authorizing professional services agreements for the
Planning Board and Zoning Board and a Labor Negotiations attorney for 2019.

18-H.1: Authorizing Lawrence Township to enter into an agreement with Hamilton
Township to provide certain health services for an agreed upon fee in 2019.

18-H.2: Authorizing an agreement with the Mercer County’s Prosecutor's Office for
Lawrence Township to obtain ownership of a forfeited vehicle seized by Mercer County.

1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the
report.
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